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November 30, 2016

Cedarhurst Quarries & Crushing Ltd
PO Box 250

RR#1 King City, ON LOG 1KO
Dear Mr. Geary:

RE: Major Site Plan Amendment under the Aggregate Resources Act - License # 3670
Lots 79 & 80, Concession 1 WPR, Township of Tiny, County of Simcoe

Further to your site plan amendment request of September 24, 2014, please be advised that the
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) grants consent under Section 16(2) of the
Aggregate Resources Act to proceed with the following amendments:
e Increase the final depth of extraction to a maximum depth of 240.5 masl in the eastern
portion of the licensed site ranging to 256.3 masl in the western portion.
e Provide relief of fencing requirements along the northern and southern boundaries.
e Reduce the southern setback to 0 m.
e Permit the importation of asphalt, concrete, aggregate and topsoilffill for transfer or
processing.
e Import fill for the establishment of 3:1 slopes in rehabilitation.
e Permit overrides for the processing and stockpiling of material along the northern and
southern boundaries.
¢ Change the rehabilitation plan, removing the slope along the southern boundary and show a
common final floor elevation with the neighbouring pit.

e Permit a wash plant and wash pond on-site.

In order to complete the amendment process, please schedule a meeting with the MNRF Midhurst
District Office to have the site plan amended.

Please note that the licensee is still bound by the existing site plan until such time that all the above

amendments have been carried out and approved. The MNRF Midhurst District Office will forward a
copy of the approved, updated plan to the appropriate municipal offices for their files.
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Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Brent Armstrong, Aggregate
Technical Specialist, at 705-725-7532.

Sincerely,

Sharon Rew
Regional Director

C. Clerk, Simcoe County
Clerk, Township of Tiny




